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Ouring a recent meeting •t Step 2 of tbe Modified Article 15 
procedures. the question arose•$ to the lanquage of A~ticle 
37.3, P' 3, at page 122. 't'be language st•tes, •within 21 days 
after the epd of the deter en~ period, the senior bidder then 
qualified shall be ;:>er&anently assigned ••• • Does tbe •then• 
mean the employee must be qualified at the closing of tba 
posting or can an e~ployee quali~y during tbt deterDent period 
(bid on position with same sc~eme. differ ot ot!d~ys cd 
qualified during inteci period) and be then eligible for tbe 
position? 

In addition to }he above, wou:d an employee be eli;ible to 
submit a 10-day let:er (37.3.~.8.)' under the ibove 
circumstances i! they were not qualified at tbe closing of the 
posting and subseqently bid oo ar.other position? 

']/;. _.,...,~--f:~ 
~ ·c. Hopper 
Manager, Labor Relations 
Jacksonvi\le. FL 32201-9401 
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_~H!S R~)·E~S icf YOl~ FEBRUARY 2, 1c;e9, !NOIJIRY 0~ TIJO ART I CL~ 37 
PROVISIONS. ~OUR QUESTIONS IJERE AS fOLLO~S: . 
DOES THE »:HEN QU,allFlED» PORTION OF A~TICLE 37, SECTION 3, F-3 
ON PAGE 122 MEAN THE EMPLOYEE MUST BE CUAL!FlED AT THE CLOSING 
OF THE POSTING OR CAN AN EMPLOYE~ CUALIFY OUR!~G THE OEFERME~T 
PER!OO (8!0 ON ASSIGNMENT UlTH SAME SC~E~E, OI~F:~ENi OFF OAYS 
t.:\;'J OU~LlFY O~ING iHE INTERIM PERIOD) ~NO BE ..,.~~" E!..lGl::!..E ':-"O~ 
THE PO~ITION? 

~~~=ON5£: IN 1H!: CA:~, T~E E~!=~OYE~ :OE: ~o~ ~~-F- "'!"C e~ 
cu~~lFIED AT THE CL05!NG OF THE POSTl~~; ~owEv~~: IF ~E e~c~~E b 

~UCCESS~UL sr=oE~ 0~ ANCT~ER A55IGNME~- w:·H 7~~ SAME 5C~£ME e~
WIT~ D1FFER~N7 o~: O~YS, HE UOUL~ ~AV~ re ~oLL~~ THE 0 Rov:s~ON: 
CF 6~T:(~E 37, sE:TION 3, F-e AND ~~B~!T -o M~~~~~~ENT r, 
W~!~lN~ W~;H!~ iE\ DAYS ~IS ELECilON TO ~;~AIN ~ LIVE e!~JE~ c( 
ONE CR MORE O:HE~ AS:!GN~E~TS FOR ~~IC- C~6LIF:~J. 

~~O'T'HE~ EXAMP-.: l..'C''..!:...:· BE ,-s fO!..!..OWS; C:...E=-: He==~=? S ! CS C"J o-.; 
AS~:GN~ENT WIT~ ::HE~E A. ~E AL50 9!CE c, ANC~~E~ ASE!G,~E,~ 
~!T~ SCHE~ES ~ & ~- HE 15 NOT ANNC~~:E: b5 5£~!0~ B18DE~ 0~ T~E 
:1~ST ASS:GNME~T ~!~~ SC~EME A1 BUT IS AN~CUNCEJ AS THE 5~N!O~ 
810~ER ON THE ASSIGNMENT ~lTH SCHEMES A & 3. CL:~K H0°~~~ 
OUA~!FIES ON SCHE~ A ANO 15 PROCEE~lN~ TC QU~IFY ON SC~EME B. 
AT THAT POINT, T~£ SENIOR BIDDER ONT~~ A:5IGN.""::~T ~ITH SCHE~E ~ 
DEClOED TO w1rMO~~ FOR l..~AiEVE~ REA::,. :F C~:~ic: HOPPE~ IS r.-;:: 
SENlOR »THEN QUALlFlEDN BIDDER (UlTH E:HE~E A). CLERK HCF?E~ 
WOULD BE ~NNOL~CEJ AS THE 5UCCESSF~- erDDE~ ON T~E SCHE~~ A 
ASSIGNMENT ANO C0?1PENSATEO FOR 'THE TRA=NlNG ON SCHEME A. 

YO~R. 5~CONO I_~U!~Y ~AS BEEN ADDRESSED IN THE ABOVE EXAMPLES. 
REME!'18ER, ARTICLE 37, SECTION 3, F::-8 ONLY A?PL:!ES IJHEN AN" 
EM~LOYEE 15 DESIGNATED ,A?-,§~~k~~~E~·-8100Ei( AND UISHES TO. REMAIN 

A_?M. :L?~VE ~ -~O~E~~~w~OTHER ~!J-2.~:· .. : °:-- .· ~----.,.~ 
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